

# GOING COASTAL — PARAGON MOTOR YACHTS



Судостроитель:

PARAGON MOTOR YACHTS

Год постройки: 2006

Модель: Моторная яхта

Цена: ЦЕНА ЯХТЫ ПО ЗАПРОСУ

**Местонахождение**: United States

Длина общая: 92' 3" (28.12m)

**Ширина**: 21' 7" (6.58m)

**Макс. осадка**: 5' 11" (1.80m)

**Крейс. скорость**: 12 Kts. (14 MPH)

**Макс. скорость**: 17 Kts. (20 MPH)

Купить Going Coastal — PARAGON MOTOR YACHTS а также выбрать подходящую вам яхту из нашего каталога яхт вам поможет опытный яхтенный брокер Андрей Шестаков. На сегодняшний день компания Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. имеет большое количество яхт в собственном списке продаж, а также тесно сотрудничает со всеми крупными яхтенными производителями по всему миру.

Для того чтобы купить яхту **Going Coastal — PARAGON MOTOR YACHTS** а также проконсультироваться по любому вопросу связанному с покупкой, продажей, чартером яхт позвоните по телефону **+7(918)465-66-44**.

# ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ

ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ	2
ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ	6
Обзор	6
Основная информация	6
Размеры	6
Скорость, вместимость и масса	6
Размещение	7
Корпус и палуба	7
Информация о двигателе	7
ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ	8
Walk through	8
Salon	9
Day Head	9
Galley	9
Formal Dining	9
Master Stateroom	9
Master Stateroom Lobby	10
Master Head	10
Mid VIP Guest Stateroom	10
Mid guest Head	10
Forward Guest Stateroom	10
Forward Guest Head	11
Skylounge / Helm	11
Captains Head	11
Engine Room	11
Aft Utility Area	12
Electrical Systems	12
Boat Deck	13

Main Deck	13
Superstructure and deck	13
Aft Deck	13
Cockpit	14
Swim Platform	14
Hull Design / Construction	14
Additional Equipment	14
Highlights	15
Exclusions	15
Исключения	15
Отказ от ответственности	15
ФОТОГРАФИИ	16
Exterior Profile	16
GA	16
Salon	16
Salon	16
Salon	16
Formal Dining	16
Formal Dining	16
Galley	16
Galley	17
Aft Deck	17
Aft Deck	17
Aft Deck	17
Skylounge	17
Skylounge	17
Skylounge	17
Skylounge / Helm	17
Skylounge	18

Master Stateroom	18
Master Stateroom	18
Master Stateroom	18
Master Head	18
VIP Stateroom	18
VIP Stateroom	18
VIP Stateroom	18
Forward Guest Stateroom	19
Guest Forward Shower	19
VIP Bunk	19
Captains Quarters	19
Crew Area	19
Boat Deck	19
Boat Deck Fire place	19
Boat Deck	19
Bow Seating	20
Aft Deck	20
Bow Seating	20
Clear Wind Door	20
Cockpit	20
Cockpit	20
Cockpit	20
Walk Around Decks covered	20
Tender	21
Tender	21
Engine Room	21
Engine Room	21
КОНТАКТЫ	22
Контактная информация	22

Телефоны	22
Время работы	22
Адрес	22

## **ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ**

#### Обзор

Price Reduced, Owner highly motivated to sell and will consider trades! GOING COASTAL is a proven world cruiser built by pedigree custom builder Paragon Motor Yachts. This stunning trideck features an open main deck with a comfortable and inviting salon, large open chef's galley with formal dining area, private midship entry to the full beam master, a midship full beam VIP which easily converts into a 4th bunk stateroom when needed, resounding skylounge with built in bar and additional day head. She is being offered for sale by her second owner whom has spent the last year upgrading her from bow to stern. She was designed for strong seas, safety, ease of operation and to smoothly cruise the open waters. GOING COASTAL is impeccable in all aspects and ready for her next owner to start exploring the world.

## Основная информация

Тип судна: Моторная яхта Модельный год: 2006

Год постройки: 2006 Страна: United States

#### Размеры

**Длина общая**: 92' 3" (28.12m) **Ширина**: 21' 7" (6.58m)

**Макс. осадка**: 5' 11" (1.80m)

#### Скорость, вместимость и масса

**Крейс. скорость**: 12 Kts. (14 MPH) **Макс. скорость**: 17 Kts. (20 MPH)

**Вместимость воды**: 950 Gallons **Объем топливного бака**: 4300

Gallons

Телефон: +7(918)465-66-44 andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

#### Размещение

Всего кают: 4 Спальные места: 8

Всего ком. состава: 7 Каюта капитана: Да

Каюты экипажа: 2

## Корпус и палуба

Материал корпуса: Fiberglass

## Информация о двигателе

Двигатели: 2 Производитель: САТ

Модель: 3412

# ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ

#### Walk through

Boarding aft, you enter a large swim step platform into a spacious cockpit. You can enter the aft crew quarters and engine room from this area or go up port or starboard, and step into the large covered aft deck with banquet seating and diningtable. To starboard is a serving area and to port are stairs leading up to the boat deck. She has covered walk around sidedecks. Pushing an automatic button, you enter via double doors into the grand salon where you will find large viewingwindows, a comfortable seating arrangement, granite counter tops and entertainment center. At the aft end of the salonand to port is a stairwell leading down to crew quarters and the engine room. Moving forward to starboard is the on deck day head. To port is a large, open galley with excellent long range storage that would please any gourmet chef. There is a door to port for easy loading access. Forward on the main deck is the formal dining room, featuring large viewing windows and port and starboard water tight access doors to the walk around decks. Stairs lead up to the large enclosed bridge, sky lounge, and full command station with worldwide electronics, two helm chairs, complete stand behind bar, granite counter top and seating. There is a raised Lshape settee with table, ideal for dining or viewing while underway and complete desk and another day head. Moving outside you will find a lounging area with four comfortable chairs, propane fire pit, hot tub, built in cabinet with BBQ and refer. There is a built in exterior straight stairwell from main deck to boat deck. Back inside to the main deck forward via the stairwell in the formal dining area, you transit down to the guest guarters. Aft and near midship is the full beam VIP stateroom with walk around queen berth, more than ample drawers and hanging closets, entertainment center and complete VIP head, counter tops and shower. To starboard and off midships is a waist high counter that comes off the aft bulkhead with storage underneath. Against the port side is a banquette for seating. This folds up into an upper and lower berth. On the counter top, a hidden partition comes out for complete privacy, creating a 4th guest stateroom. The forward stateroom features a centerline gueen, seating area, and more than ample storage, hanging lockers, and entertainment area. Also an ensuite head, counter space and stall shower.

Midship in the main salon there is a private entrance staircase with a vestibule that leads into the full beam master suite with centerline king, seating area to port and a chest of drawers and desk to starboard, all built in with plenty of natural light and walk in closet. You will also find a large ensuite master head that has recently been completely redone with beautiful counter tops, double sinks, and large walk in shower. Either through the aft end of the salon or the cockpit, you can enter the aft crew quarters. Here you will find a large work area and storage to port with more than ample counter space. This area has space for additional crew sleeping and can be closed off for privacy. To starboard is the captain's cabin with double berth, desk top, ample hanging lockers, and storage.

#### Salon

African walnut interior in high gloss finish Carpeted sole with sound barrier padding Automatic large sliding aft door with fixed glass windows Port aft stairway with access to engine room, utility room, and captain's cabin LED overhead lighting with dimmer control Bose stereo (5) Overhead Bose stereo speakers Starboard side custom cabinet with granite top for TV/entertainment center Bar area with wine cooler, large ice maker, under counter sink, bottle and glass storage Starboard forward private stairway down to master stateroom

#### **Day Head**

"Tecma" Prestige head Gold leaf illuminated sink Hidden, overhead exhaust fan LED overhead dimmer lights 110V AC GFI protected duplex receptacle Accent lights at cabinet base and valance Starboard side window

#### Galley

Marble counter tops Walnut interior in highgloss finish Marble sole Double sink with Grahe faucet SubZero fullheight refrigerator with (2) freezer drawers at bottom section Stainless steel fullsize dishwasher GE stainless microwave with exhaust fan Stainless steel trash compactor Insinkerator instant hot water dispenser Insinkerator stainless garbage disposal with counter top air switch Port side hinged door from galley to side deck LED overhead lighting Thermador stainless convection oven

## **Formal Dining**

Raised, aft facing settee Storage lockers Dining table w/chairs Port and starboard flushhinged side doors with access to side decks New carpet 2017 Lightly tinted 10mm heated/ tempered front and side windshield windows Tinted/tempered windows from side doors aft LED overhead lighting with dimmer control Walnut interior in high gloss finish Starboard side stairway up to flybridge Electronic popup TV Stereo speakers in overhead with volume control

#### **Master Stateroom**

Accessed via private stairway from salon/main deck King size centerline berth with large drawers and storage underneath Night stands with drawers and lockers Cedarlined hanging and walkin closets with shoe racks and upper hanging bars Walnut interior in high gloss finish Dresser cabinet to starboard with sofa and hamper New carpeting 2017 Desk/vanity area to port Two wall mounted reading lights Hidden Brinks

combination safe, starboard forward Flat screen TV with Bose simulated surround sound for AM/FM and CD or DVD/Blue Ray Navigation info display on TV monitor, plotter, radar and cameras LED overhead lights on dimmer controls Overhead stereo speakers with volume control

#### **Master Stateroom Lobby**

Combo Splendine washer/dryer Dresser with storage lockers Art center and Cantalupi lighting with dimmer control

#### Master Head

"Tecma" Prestige fullsize ceramic bowl head Two Gold leaf sinks New fully enclosed rain shower with Grohe controls with seating bench 110 AC duplex receptacles (GFI type in head) Accent lighting Hidden overhead exhaust fan Head with port light New tile flooring 2016

#### Mid VIP Guest Stateroom

Queensize walkaround berth with drawers and storage underneath Cedarlined hanging lockers LED overhead lights on dimmer control (2) Opening port lights, port and starboard Overhead stereo speakers w/volume control Port and starboard outboard storage lockers at overhead Emergency escape/ventilation hatch (2) wallmounted reading lights Flat screen TV with "Bose" simulated surround sound for AM/FM & CD or DVD players 110V AC duplex receptacles (GFI type in head) Settee converts to (2) sleeping berths Hidden partition for privacy New carpeting 2017

#### Mid guest Head

Port light Marble counter top and floor Fully enclosed shower Louvered lockers Tecma Prestige head Grohe faucets and shower control Accent lighting Hidden overhead exhaust fan

#### **Forward Guest Stateroom**

Queensize island berth on hinged/ lift system with drawers and storage underneath Cedarlined hanging lockers LED overhead lights on dimmer control Overhead stereo speakers w/volume control Port and starboard outboard storage lockers at overhead Freeman Marine escape/ventilation hatch with "Oceana air" screens (2) wallmounted reading lights Flat screen TV with "Bose" simulated surround sound for AM/FM and CD or DVD players I IO v AC duplex receptacles (GFI type in head) New Carpeting

**Андрей Шестаков** ShestakovYachtSales.com

Телефон: +7(918)465-66-44 andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

#### **Forward Guest Head**

Port light Marble counter top, floor, and sink Fully enclosed shower Louvered lockers Tecma Prestige head Grohe faucets and shower control Accent lighting Hidden overhead exhaust fan 110v duplex receptacles

#### Skylounge / Helm

Center helm station with complete engine instruments and highend navigation electronics (2) Furuno 72 mi radars (2) Furuno GPS units (2) OCP, VHF radios Sea Tel TV and telephone 87G network/wind Nightwatch monitoring system and alarms Nauticomp computer time zero US and Caribbean charts AC and DC electrical panels Shakespeal VHF Nav Tex weather Simrad autopilot VEI radar/plotters (2) Helm chairs Wing controls, port and starboard Wesmar stabilizer control Delta monitoring Wet bar area with fridge and icemaker Day head to port side with pewter sink Seating & cocktail table Folddown TV 32" TV camera monitor Furuno NavNet Wire wifi booster and extenders Cell phone booster XBox

#### **Captains Head**

"Tecma" head, ceramic sink with Grohe faucets Marble counter top FRP shower with glass door

## **Engine Room**

Twin Caterpillar 3412 1400 BHP diesel engines with ZF electronic marine reduction gear with vibration damping system Engines mounted on "soft" vibration damping mounts Power train and exhaust systems spec'd by Soundown and Marine Exhaust Systems for smoothest and most quiet results possible Dual Racor 75/1000 fuel filters/ water separators with vacuum gages for each engine. RC fuel purifiers (RCM 800) for each engine installed in line before Racors Visual and audio alarms for engine systems at wheelhouse #316 Polished exhaust risers connecting to FRP silencers and underwater, water cooled exhaust system with bypass tubes to mufflers Aquamet #22 propeller shafts Bronze "V" struts with cutlass bearings "Tides" dripless propeller and rudder shaft seals Glendinning Model 2003 electronic engine controls at wheel house, aft deck, and flybridge helm (port & starboard) Hynautic power assisted steering system (2) S/S foil section, streamlined rudders Engine room start/stop panels with gauges Engine room video camera system / security system Fresh water flush system for main engines and generators Aluminum (marine grade) fuel tanks with proper sight gages and accessible inspection plates (2) Sea chests for specific raw water intakes (6) 24 VDC heavy duty bilge pumps with ultra switches High bilge water alarm system Full flow S/S ball valves for all piping systems S/S air compressor hookup with hose 125 Vac oil

change system for main engines and generators (60) GPM emergency bilge pump and fire hose pump system with hose at aft deck Fresh water anchor wash down system at bow anchor area Delta "T" positive pressure engine room air intake system to minimize water ingestion Fresh water hose and nozzle in engine room (1) 30 Gallon and (1) 20 gallon hot water heater Central fresh water talk fills, port and starboard Dock side water pressure hookup, port and starboard (2) 125 VAC Mac 5 Headhunter fresh water system pumps with filters Central drain system for upper and lower deck drains, sinks, etc to minimize thruhull fittings 250 Gallon holding tank with deck fitting for pump out and (2) macerator pumps for overboard discharge (1) 110 VAC and (24)VDC 24V VAC fluorescent light fin engine room and utility room Marine grade bronze sea cocks for all thruhull fittings, bonded to bonding system "Whale" high output manual bilge pump (4) Delta "T 11" 120 VAC engine room blowers

#### **Aft Utility Area**

Accessed from cockpit or salon/main deck Industrial hard rubber mat flooring (nonslip) Formica headliner and wall coverings Watertight door to cockpit with "door ajar" indicator at wheelhouse helm station Direct access from cockpit to engine room Opening port light, port side by extra crew berth Extra crew folddown berth, port side Polished S/S grab rails Large counter tops and spare ports storage lockers S/S air compressor hookup (3) I IOV AC receptacles Crew amenities: Corian or Formica counter tops, S/S sink with faucet and spray nozzle, microwave, Sub zero under counter refrigerator & SubZero under counter freezer, lockers for dishes and misc supplies Fullsize Whirlpool washer/dryer (stacked) Tool storage and work bench LED overhead lighting

## **Electrical Systems**

Northern Lights 32 KW diesel generator (1665 hours) or with sound shield and gas/water separators Northern Lights 20 KW diesel generator (3750 hours) with sound sheild gas/water separators for exhaust (4) New Odyssey PC 1700 Drycell batteries for main engine start (2 each generator) (2) New Odyssey PC 1200 Drycell batteries for generator start (1 each generator) (16) L16 6V batteries for ship's 24V DC service system (2) Trace KW 1 20 AMP inverter/ chargers for charging ship's battery system, interface for 8 KW and house battery bank monitoring panel Mastervolt 24V battery charger for main engine batteries Mastervolt 24V battery charger for service batteries (backup charger) Mastervolt 24 V to 12V transformers (per plan) (2) 75 AMP (engine alternators) for charging ship 's service batteries Charles Marine ISOBoostshore power isolat ion transformers (2) Marinco shore power 1 25/2 50 VAC 50 AMP inlet s aft and (2) forward Glendinning shore cord cable masters (2) Marinco phone / TV inlets (1) aft and (1) forward 75' 125/250 inverter supply cord (2) 100' 125/250 shore cords Hinged AC & DC back lit distribution/ circuit breaker panel with digital amp & voltmeters Shielded wiring for stereo/TV speaker systems High quality shielded RGcoax for TV's

Electrolysis and bonding system wit h copper strapping connected to (2) zink plates at transom AC duplex receptacles throughout with GFI protection in dedicated areas "Guest" vaporproof battery selector switches "Hepwort h" heavy duty variable speed windshield wiper system (industrial grade) ACR high intensity spot light LED High power spot lights PBX type phone / intercom system, tied into sat phone Asea frequency converter unit

#### **Boat Deck**

Starboard side counter with sink, BBQ and lockers NEW Hot tub with steps NEW Lounge chairs with LPG fire pit Aft port boat deck, integral steps down to aft deck with S/S framed sliding hatch/cover V 2200 Ib hydraulic davit with hydraulic rotation S/S "U" rails 2.511 diameter around boat deck Fresh water wash down and outboard engine flush hookup station Decks cambered and drains plumbed to ensure no standing water 8man life raft 6man life raft NEW teak deck

#### **Main Deck**

All exterior S/S #316 grade with welds ground smootoh and highly polished Seating area at bow with removable table and leaf for making info large lounge Large storage lockers port and starboard at bow area Central fuel tank fills port & starboard Forward deck hatch and ventilation/ escape hatch for forward guest stateroom (freeman hatch) Fresh water and salt water wash down hookup at bow area Automatic, builtin, highpressure anchor chain wash system (fresh water) Highly polished S/S hand rails S/S Hawse holes with cleats Port and starboard bulwark doors Overhead Cantalupi lights on LE /) dimmer controls for walkarounds Cambered decks with outboard drain channels Watertight forward deck hatch, access to anchor well

## Superstructure and deck

Hand laminated FRP utilizing bi & unidirectional, Knytec & Cotech Vinycell sandwich, highquality resin and vacuum bagging Proper highcompression cores as required for hardware mounting Teak deck flybridge (4) Main (watertight) bulkheads, padded and cored with appropriate sandwich materials Collision bulkhead at forward bow Sylomer floating floor system (per plan) with sound absorption and insulation spec'd by "Soundown"

#### **Aft Deck**

Teak aft deck Remote control for thrusters/engine Port side integral stairway up to boat deck/flybridge (teak steps) FRP starboard side storage cabinet with refrigerator Engine

controls/thrusters, rudder angle indicator and autopilot joy stick in lieu of steering wheel FRP molded bench seat with large dining tables LED overhead lights Overhead stereo speakers VHF radio station cabinet PBX phone system hookup Aft facing hailer horn location Flood lights facing aft Fish rod holders port & starboard Fire hose at port side with 15' hose and fire hose nozzle in lazarette (2) 120V ac heaters

#### **Cockpit**

Teak deck Wide double transom doors Bait tank Hidden sink Hidden trash bin Teak cap rail with builtin rocket launchers S/S rocket launchers mounted to transom Large hatch for access to lazarette Lots of storage in lazarette and access to running gear Port and starboard stairs leading up to aft deck Large "Freeman" water tight access door to crew and engine room

#### **Swim Platform**

Teak decking Handheld hot and cold water shower (3) Extra large popup cleats, port, center and starboard (4) Underwater flood lights on transom, under water S/S "U" rails around swim platform S/S rails at stairs up to aft deck LED underwater lights on transom

## **Hull Design / Construction**

Full planing hull, 13.5 degree deadrise at transom. Generous flair at bow sections Integral swim platform Vessel scantlings, construction, systems, and installations shall meet or exceed all applicable ABS standards Onepiece hull, hand laminated FRP utilizing bidirectional and unidirectional Knytec Solid FRP below the water line with vinylester resin laminates for maximum osmosis protection Cotech highquality resin and vacuum bagging Fullength hull girders of high density foam, core and bi and unidirectional Knytec Exterior hull finish in highgloss white vinylester skin coats below water line Smooth finish on all bilge areas

#### **Additional Equipment**

Ship's hydraulic system by Wesmar, main engine driven to run the following: 60hp 16" dual prop vortex bow thruster, 60hp 12" dual prop vortex stern thruster, 16 sq ft roll fin stabilizers, Maxwell #4500 anchor windlass Maxwell #4500 hydraulic windlass with (3) station controls Nautical Structures 2,200 lb. hydraulic davit with hydraulic rotation Marine Air chilled water air conditioning and heating system with surgeless startup 550' anchor chain and 300lb anchor Compressed air system for Kalenburg air horns with engine room and utility room air hose hook ups Sea Recovery reverse osmosis

watermaker with fresh water flush system Central vacuum system Large S/S electric BBQ grill on flybridge Automatic fire extinguishing system with automatic engine shut down Freedom lift fr tender with remote

#### **Highlights**

All New Exterior Canvas covers New Exterior upholstery at bow lounge area and aft deck New KVH TV 6 Sat dish New data dome New dome for all GPS antennas New Digital Cell Phone Booster 18' Jet boat tender Yamaha XR1800 NEW FLIR Camera New soft goods and carpet throughout boat New wind deflectors aft deck with doors on side deck New windscreen covers for front main deck and skylounge windows New window UV tinting New aft deck overhead heaters

#### **Exclusions**

A list of exclusions will be presented at time of contract.

#### Исключения

При продаже яхты исключаются личные вещи владельца.

#### Отказ от ответственности

Компания предоставляет описание судна или яхты добросовестно, но не может гарантировать точность этой информации, а также не ручается за техническое состояние. Покупатель должен проинструктировать своих агентов или оценщиков исследовать представленную информацию более подробно, по собственному желанию. Продажа судна или яхты, изменение цены или снятие с продажи будет происходить без предварительного уведомления.

# ФОТОГРАФИИ

Exterior Profile	GA
Salon	Salon
Salon	Formal Dining
Salon  Formal Dining	Formal Dining  Galley

Galley	Aft Deck
Aft Deck	Aft Deck
Skylounge	Skylounge
Skylounge	Skylounge  Skylounge / Helm

Skylounge	Master Stateroom
Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom
Master Head	VIP Stateroom
VIP Stateroom	VIP Stateroom

Forward Guest Stateroom	Guest Forward Shower
VIP Bunk	Captains Quarters
Crew Area	Boat Deck
Boat Deck Fire place	Boat Deck

Bow Seating	Aft Deck
Bow Seating	Clear Wind Door
Cockpit	Cockpit
Cockpit	Cockpit  Walk Around Decks covered

Tender	Tender
Engine Room	Engine Room

## **КОНТАКТЫ**

Андрей Шестаков (Andrey Shestakov) – ведущий яхтенный брокер отдела продаж яхт и судов компании Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Официальный представитель Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. для русскоговорящих клиентов в центральном офисе компании в Майами/Форт Лодердейл/Флорида/США.

#### Контактная информация

Email: Web: shestakovyachtsales.com

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

## Телефоны

Краснодарский край: +7(918)465-66-44

США, Майами, Флорида: +1(954)274-4435

## Время работы

Понедельник - Суббота: 9:00 - Воскресенье: Закрыто

**21:00** EDT

#### Адрес



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004